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From: Thompson Laura (Shareholder Executive)[/O=BIS PRODUCTI ON/OU=EXCHANGE 
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=REC1 PI ENTS/CN=73D8709345C441479F0D7E2ADCE207C9-
LATHOMPS] 

Sent: Thur 12/03/2015 1:15:44 PM (UTC) 

To: McInnes Tim (ShEx GRO _ ;Baugh James 
(ShEx)( _ GRO 

Cc: Callard Richard ShEx ! GRO 

Subject: Readout from Jo's office on sparrow 

Just had a chat with Claire about the sparrow sub and letters. Apparently Jo wasn't overly happy with it — she feels she 
wasn't fully aware that POL were terminating Second Sight's contract, or that the publication of the Second Sight 
report was so imminent. I explained to Claire that a) the original advice did say that "this means POL will be 
terminating their engagement with SS" and b) the Second Sight report was never due to be published and attempts to 
portray it as such are misleading. 

We are probably going to have to go chat to Jo on Monday to cover off these points, before she'll sign the letter. This 
means delaying the SoS to Arbuthnot letter too, as SoS will want to ensure Jo is happy with it. I am waiting to hear 
back from Tara on whether SoS had any comments on the letter or sub. 

I think there might be merit in sending Arbuthnot and Bates a holding reply if we are not going to be able to reply 
until next week. I'll talk to private office about that when I hear back from Tara. Views welcome. 

Laura Thompson I Assistant Director, Post Office Network Team Shareholder Executiv 
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